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June 6, 1989

Mr. John R. White, Chief
11uclear Materials Safety Section C
Division of Radiation Safoty and

Safeguards
United States !!uclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1
475 Allendale Poad
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Pet Licence !!c. 29-20900-01

Dear Mr. White

It has como to my attention you may not have received the
enclosed letter and I am taking the liberty of sending it to you
again.

Sincerely,

|b].sk n.,t .* -

Joan Ko)akowski
Secretary Joi.n 14. Scandalios
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